
SFMade, Inc. 
150 Hooper, Unit 200 

San Francisco, CA 94107 

 
 

 
 
 

SF Made has scheduled a Public Access Board Meeting. The meeting will be conducted via Zoom. 
 
 
SFMade is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: SFMade BOD Meeting - Public Access 
Time: Aug 17, 2023 04:00 PM Pacific Time 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85719193772?pwd=VUVKSmhudzg1bis3aTBzZHk0LytVQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 857 1919 3772 
Passcode: 673327 

 
 

 
 
Brigit Nickol (she/her)   
SFMade | Office and Building Manager   
150 Hooper St #200, San Francisco, CA 94107 
brigit@sfmade.org 
415-408-5605 x5 

 
 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85719193772?pwd%3DVUVKSmhudzg1bis3aTBzZHk0LytVQT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1689008509943664&usg=AOvVaw34Sjg3fHphvHihhuUXaIVw
mailto:brigit@sfmade.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Brigit Nickol
To: Docs, SF (LIB); BOS-Operations
Subject: Board Meeting Announcement- with word attachment
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:24:29 PM
Attachments: SFMade BOD Meeting Announcement.docx

 

Hello,
  Please find the attachment announcing our upcoming public board meeting on August 17th.
Details are also listed below.

On behalf of SFMade, I would like to provide written notice of an upcoming Board meeting.
The meeting will be conducted via Zoom. Please let us know if you need any other
information from us, and confirm receipt of this email. 

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

Brigit Nickol (she/her)  
SFMade | Office and Building Manager  
150 Hooper St #200, San Francisco, CA 94107
brigit@sfmade.org
415-408-5605 x5

mailto:brigit@sfmade.org
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
mailto:bos-operations@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85719193772?pwd%3DVUVKSmhudzg1bis3aTBzZHk0LytVQT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1689008509943664&usg=AOvVaw34Sjg3fHphvHihhuUXaIVw___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1YmJiYTgzODRkZDU1N2ExOTY4YWJiNWEzNDliYTEzYjo2OjIwZmM6ZTAwZjFkNDg3ZGY1M2ZlYmU3NzNmZTkyOTQ2MDI4YjM4NjM4NDJmYWQzMzliYTIyN2VmMzQ4ZTVkMmYxMjQwMTpoOlQ
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

SFMade | Office and Building Manager  

150 Hooper St #200, San Francisco, CA 94107

brigit@sfmade.org

415-408-5605 x5
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